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HSE

Health and Safety
Executive

Dorset Council

Planning and Community Services
County Hall

Colliton Park

Dorchester

DT1 1XJ

Email: planningteama@dorestcouncil.gov.uk

Date: 13 September 2021

Reference: WP/20/00692/DCC

Dear Mr Garrity

Chemicals, Explosives, Microbiological
Hazards Division — Explosives Inspectorate

1.2 Redgrave Court
Merton Road
Bootle

Merseyside,

L20 7HS

http://www.hse.gov.uk/

Acting HM Chief Inspector of Explosives — Mr
Martyn Sime

REGULATION 25 OF THE T&CP EIA REGULATIONS 2017 - REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

PLANNING REF: WP/20/00692/DCC

PROPOSAL: CONSTRUCTION OF AN ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY WITH ANCILLARY
BUILDINGS AND WORKS INCLUDING ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITIES, GATEHOUSE AND
WEIGHBRIDGE, PARKING AND CIRCULATION AREAS, CABLE ROUTES TO SHIP BERTHS AND
EXISTING OFF-SITE ELECTRICAL SUB-STATION, WITH SITE ACCESS THROUGH PORTLAND

PORT FROM CASTLETOWN

LOCATION: PORTLAND PORT, CASTLETOWN, PORTLAND DT5 1PP

| refer to your email of 9 September 2021 regarding the above planning application.

The documents provided on the website have been reviewed and it appears to be an extension of the
previous application. HSE has no additional comments to those previously provided.

If you require further advice on this matter, please e-mail | IIENIIIINNGEGENNEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Yours faithfully

Pp S Rance

Thomas Smith (Mr)
Regulatory Compliance Officer

Chemical, Explosive and Microbiological Hazards Division (CEMHD 7)
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